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Ruth Nettles 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERI-Y [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl,us] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: 070293-SU Amended Notice of Taking Deposition 11-14-07 v 2.doc 

Wednesday, November 14,2007 5:03 PM 

070293-SU Amended Notice of Taking Deposition 11-14-07 v 2 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Steven C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rei 1 lystgve@,leg. s ta te. fl . 11 s 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 070293-SU 

In re: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Monroe County by KW Resort Utilities, Corp. 

c. There are a total of 3 pages. 

d. The document attached for electronic filing Amended Notice of Taking Deposition. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Steve Reilly, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

1 1/15/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Deponent 
Doug Carter, employee of Key West Golf Course, 
Manager of KWRU 

Gillian Seifert, employee of Key West Golf 
Course, CFO of KWRU 

Judy Irizarry, employee of Key West Golf Course, 
Customer Service for KWRU 

In re: Application for increase in 
wastewater rates in Monroe County 
by KW Resort Utilities, Corp. Filed: November 14,2007 

I 

Docket No: 070293-SU 

Time 
9:OOa.m. 

9:30 a.m. or immediately 
following Mr. Carter 

10:30 a.m. or immediately 
following Ms. Seifert 

AMENDED NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITIONS 

TO: John L. Wharton, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Attorney for KW Resort Utilities, Corp. 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take, 

pursuant to Rule 1.3 10, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the deposition of each of 

the following persons at Key West Golf Club, 6450 E. Junior College, Key West, 

Florida, on Tuesday, November 27,2007, and Wednesday, November 28,2007, if 

necessary, at the times listed below: 

1 William Barry, spokesperson for KWRU I 1 1 :00 a.m. or immediately I 
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1 followinn Ms. Irizarrv 

Ed Castle, Project Manager Weiler Engineering, 
provides engineering services to KWRU 

Chris Johnson, President Keys Environment, 
operates KWRU 

2:OO p.m. or immediately 
following Mr. Johnson 

1 :00 p.m. or immediately 
following Mr. Barry 

William Smith, Jr., Owner of KWRU 2:30 p.m. or immediately 
following Mr. Johnson 

Each person is instructed to bring copies of all work papers or other 

materials used by that person in preparation of any testimony filed in this case, 

used in preparation of any responses to the Citizens’ discovery requests in this 

docket, and/or upon which that person might rely to provide information about the 

business practices of the Applicant in this docket. 

These depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at 

hearing or any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure 

and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

s/Stephen C. Reilly 
Stephen C. Reilly 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



DOCKET NO. 070293-SU 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice 

of Taking Depositions has been furnished electronically and by US. mail to the 

following parties on this 14'h day of November, 2007. 

s/Stephen C. Reilly 
Stephen C. Reilly 

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

John L. Wharton, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom and Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 


